

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

11-5-74

RECEIVED

NOV 6 1974

Transwestern Pipeline Co.
1604 Washington, Artesia, N.M. 88210

B. L. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

Attn: Jack G. Moore

Dear Sir:

This is to advise you of the results of a pressure testing test on our
Cerf Federal No. 1, Unit C, Section 10-21S-27E, Eddy Co., N.M.
starting at **10:00 a.m., 11-11-74**. This zone will be shut in at this time.
The **Burton Flat Morrow** zone will be opened up for a 24-hour
production test commencing at **10:00 a.m., 11-12-74**. It will be shut in again at
10:00 a.m., 11-13-74. The **Burton Flat Strawn**
zone will be opened up for a 24-hour production test commencing at **10:00 a.m.**
11-14-74. It is requested that your representative be present at the time
specified above when the zone is opened up and closed in.

The expense of the pressure testing is **2** million cubic feet per
day. Provided there are other gas wells in the lease, it is requested that they be
shut in, in order that a fluid conservation can be achieved.

Representatives of the U.S. and the Conservation Commission and repre-
sentatives of all other operators are invited to witness the above test at their
discretion.

Yours very truly,

[Signature]

C. A. O'Neil
Area Production Manager

Encs:

cc: all participating Operators